CORRESPONDENCE
12/17/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 07535-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 2:16 PM

To: ‘rose-lynn.armstrong@ubs.com’

Subject: RE: request to be added as an interested person

Good Afternoon,

Per your request, we have added you as an interested person to Dockets 20180224 and 20180046. Please let us know if
you need anything else.

Thank you!

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: rose-lynn.armstrong@ubs.com [mailto:rose-lynn.armstrong@ubs.com]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: request to be added as an interested person

PSC Clerk,
Please add me as an interested person to the following PSC dockets:

20180224: Joint petition for rate reductions or alternative reverse make-whole rate case against Florida Power & Light
20180046: Consideration of the tax impacts associated with the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 for Florida Power & Light

Thank you,
Rose-Lynn Armstrong

3 UBS

Rose-Lynn Armstrong

Equity Research

North America Power & Utilities
T:212-713-2108

C: 646-902-5478
rose-lynn.armstrong@ubs.com






